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SW14 8TN









Date: 21 February 2007
Dear Nikki,

Resolv Computers Limited

I confirm that the appropriate reporting has been completed with HM Revenue and Customs and the Pension Regulator. I am awaiting some final paperwork from Skandia to ensure that the sole Trustees to the Scheme’s investments remain John and Sue going forward. 

With regard to the Scheme loan, I have been in correspondence with Skandia and received an excel version of their loan calculator. On reviewing their calculations, it would appear that there is an error in some of their figures.  The interest owed to the Scheme amounts to about £1185, as no interest adjustment was made in 2005 following a change in the base rate of 0.25%. It is a small sum and I will leave it at your discretion whether it should be chased up for payment. 
On a final note, a copy of my invoice is attached. I would be grateful if you would give Resolv Computers a gentle nudge on settlement.  

Kind regards

Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey

For pensionpractitioner.com 

